
No. 24-__ 

IN THE 

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 

RANDALL CRATER - PETITIONER 

vs. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA- RESPONDENT 

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS 

Petitioner moves, by and through undersigned counsel, for leave to file the 

attached petition for a writ of certiorari without payment of costs and to proceed in 

forma pauperis. 

In support hereof, petitioner's states, by and through undersigned counsel, 

that undersigned counsel was appointed to represented petitioner under the Criminal 

Justice Act in the district court. A copy of the order of appointment is attached hereto. 

WHEREFORE, petitioner respectfully requests this Honorable Court to grant 

this motion. 

May 22, 2024 Respectfully submitted, 
For Petitioner, 
Randall Crater 

By: ~ 

ScottI'.Loy;C, Esq. 
Lawson & Weitzen, LLP 
88 Black Falcon Avenue, Suite 345 
Boston, MA 02210 
(617) 439-4990 Tel. 
(617) 439-3987 Fax 
splopez@lawson-weitzen.com 



Lopez, Scott 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov 
Thursday, July 16, 2020 3:55 PM 
CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov 
Activity in Case 1 :19-cr-10063-DJC USA v. Crater CJA 20 - Appointment 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND 
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including prose litigants) to receive one free electronic 
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. 
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

United States District Court 

District of Massachusetts 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered on 7/16/2020 at 3:55 PM EDT and filed on 7/16/2020 
Case Name: 
Case Number: 
Filer: 

USA V. Crater 

1:19-cr-10063-DJC 

Document Number: 81 (No document attached) 

Docket Text: 
CJA 20 as to Randall Crater: Appointment of Attorney Scott Lopez (Hourihan, Lisa) 

1:19-cr-10063-DJC-1 Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Scott P. Lopez splopez@lawson-weitzen.com, KVanBlarcom@lawson-weitzen.com 

Jordi dellano jordi.de.llano.campos@usdoj.gov, jenna.lamy@usdoj.gov 

Caitlin R. Cottingham caitlin.cottingham@usdoj .gov, najia.zahir@usdoj.gov 

1 :19-cr-10063-DJC-1 Notice will not be electronically mailed to: 

1 


